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Memorandum

To: Bill Hanson
School Board Members

From: Kerry M. Leider /A\% 7/27/“41/‘/’—

Date: July 7,2010

Re: Property, Inland Marine, Liability, Automobile, Crime, Umbrella Liability and
Worker’s Compensation Insurance

The attached premium summary related to property and workers’ compensation insurance reflects the
costs for the new policy year beginning August 1, 2010 and ending August 1, 2011.

RJF Agencies representatives will be present at the Business Committee Meeting on July 12, 2010 to
provide a 15 minute presentation regarding the lines and limits of coverage relative to the premiums
and differences between columns as well as the district experience related to the premiums shown.

If determined to be the best value to the District, it is recommended the School Board approve the
updated insurance premiums for property, inland marine, liability, automobile, crime, umbrella and
Workers” Compensation insurance as presented and recommended by RJF Agencies, Inc. for the period
from August 1, 2010 to August 1, 2011.
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